



Unified Work Program Committee

Annotated Agenda

Wednesday, September 22, 2021

1:00 p.m.

Please join from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85484653710?pwd=VHFQdDdWd0JrdmNlUTNyakJwc25GQT09>

TO USE YOUR TELEPHONE

Meeting ID: 854 8465 3710

+1 (312) 626-6799 US (Chicago)

- 1.0 **Call to Order** **1:00 p.m.**
- 2.0 **Agenda Changes and Announcements**
- 3.0 **Approval of Minutes—September 8, 2021**
ACTION REQUESTED: Approval
- 4.0 **FY 2023 Competitive Projects Process**
The UWP Committee will vote on approval of the Competitive Projects Process Recommendations presented at the September 8 UWP Committee Meeting
ACTION REQUESTED: Approval
- 5.0 **FY 2023 Competitive Program Priorities and Program Development Timeline Memo**
The UWP Committee will vote on approval of the FY23 Competitive Program Priorities and Development Timeline, which sets out the guidelines for the upcoming FY23 Call for Projects. The Call for Projects is scheduled to be released on October 1, 2021.
ACTION REQUESTED: Approval
- 6.0 **Next Meeting – November 10, 2021; 1:00 p.m.**
- 7.0 **Public Comment**
This is an opportunity for comments from members of the audience. The amount of time available to speak will be at the chair's discretion. It should be noted that the exact time for the public

comment period will immediately follow the last item on the agenda.

8.0 Adjournment

Unified Work Program Committee Members:

| | |
|---|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Michael Vanderhoof (IDOT), Chair | <input type="checkbox"/> Jason Osborn (Metra) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Angela Manning-Hardimon (CMAP) | <input type="checkbox"/> Dave Tomzik (PACE) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Philip Banea (CDOT) | <input type="checkbox"/> Heather Mullins (RTA) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Christina Bader (CTA) | <input type="checkbox"/> John Donovan (FHWA) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Vacant (Council of Mayors) | <input type="checkbox"/> Tony Greep (FTA) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Tom Rickert (Counties) | |

Unified Work Program Committee Alternates:

| | |
|--|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Holly Bieneman (IDOT) | <input type="checkbox"/> Scott Hennings (Counties) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Daniel Olson (CMAP) | <input type="checkbox"/> Dustin Clark (Metra) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Jason Biernat (CDOT) | <input type="checkbox"/> Dan Leveille (PACE) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Emily Drexler (CTA) | <input type="checkbox"/> Mark Pitstick (RTA) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Lenny Cannata (COM) | |